Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Patton, Avery [Avery.Patton@amec.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 2:07 PM
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Cc: Pat Costello

Subject: Crown Chevrolet - update RP

Hi Paresh,

| am writing on behalf of Crown Cheuvrolet to alert you to a change in RP for the Crown Chevrolet Cadillac Isuzu site
(RO#0003014). Past communication from ACEH regarding this site has been addressed to the following:

Betty J. Woolverton

Betty J. Woolverton Trust

9199 Firecrest Lane, Apt. # 150
San Ramon, CA 94583-3954
and

Patrick Costello

Crown Chevrolet

P.O. Box 2010

Dublin, CA 94568

However, Betty Woolverton has passed away. The new contact for the Betty J. Woolverton Trust is as follows:

Terri Costello

Betty J. Woolverton Trust
12 Meadowlark Court
Danville, CA 94526

Is there a formal process to update one of the RPs for the site? Here is one form that could be the right one, but I'm not
sure: http://www.acgov.org/forms/aceh/ChangeofOwnership-OperatorForm1-201-24-05.pdf

Thanks,
Avery

Avery Patton, P.G., LEED® AP
Project Geologist

AMEC Geomatrix, Inc.

2101 Webster St., 12th Floor
Oakland, CA 94612

P: 510-663-4154

C: 415-378-3912

F: 510-663-4141
www.amecgeomatrix.com
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